

From: [Dellaquila, Trevor](#)
To: [San Diego, Nick M](#); [Eastvold, Jonathan](#); [Terranova, Sara](#)
Cc: [Brown, Don](#); [Horton, Vanessa](#); [Salk, Chloe](#)
Subject: RE: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2026 9:32:07 AM
Attachments: [image007.png](#)
[image012.png](#)
[image013.png](#)
[image014.png](#)
[image015.png](#)
[image016.png](#)
[image017.png](#)
[image019.png](#)
[image020.png](#)
[image021.png](#)

Jonathan,

You may also look at the information contained in the pre-filed testimonies of Eric Ballenger and Brad Hunsberger in the R22-18(A) docket. Please note, any and all information contained in those documents is from third party sources that the Illinois EPA has not reviewed and does not intend to review for accuracy.

Respectfully,

Trevor Dell'Aquila



Trevor Dell'Aquila
Assistant Counsel
Land Regulatory Unit, Division of Legal Counsel
312 832-0025
Trevor.Dellaquila@illinois.gov

Join our team: [Illinois EPA Employment](#)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: San Diego, Nick M <Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2026 9:11 AM
To: Eastvold, Jonathan <Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov>; Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Dellaquila, Trevor <Trevor.Dellaquila@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814

Good morning, Jonathan. The Agency will have something soon.

Thanks,
Nick

From: Eastvold, Jonathan <Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2026 4:07 PM
To: San Diego, Nick M <Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>; Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814

Thanks. Any luck?

From: San Diego, Nick M <Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 10:29 AM
To: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>; Eastvold, Jonathan <Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Hutchison, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Hutchison@Illinois.gov>; Roubitchek, Mike <Mike.Roubitchek@Illinois.gov>; Armstrong, Andrew

<Andrew.Armstrong@Illinois.gov>; Dellaquila, Trevor <Trevor.Dellaquila@Illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814

Hi Jonathan,

We're looking into it.

Thanks,
Nick



Nick M. San Diego (he/him)

Deputy General Counsel

Land Regulatory Unit

Division of Legal Counsel

217-524-2859

nick.m.sandiego@illinois.gov

Join our team: [Illinois EPA Employment](#)

From: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 9:11 AM

To: Eastvold, Jonathan <Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov>

Cc: Hutchison, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Hutchison@Illinois.gov>; Roubitchek, Mike <Mike.Roubitchek@Illinois.gov>; Armstrong, Andrew <Andrew.Armstrong@Illinois.gov>; San Diego, Nick M <Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>; Dellaquila, Trevor <Trevor.Dellaquila@Illinois.gov>

Subject: Re: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814

Good morning!

I will have to defer to Nick and Trevor on this one!



Sara G. Terranova

Assistant Counsel

Division of Legal Counsel

Bureau of Water

[217-782-5544](tel:217-782-5544)

sara.terranova@illinois.gov

Join our team: [Illinois EPA Employment](#)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Eastvold, Jonathan <Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov>

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 at 8:52 AM

To: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>

Cc: Hutchison, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Hutchison@Illinois.gov>; Roubitchek, Mike <Mike.Roubitchek@Illinois.gov>; Armstrong,

Andrew <Andrew.Armstrong@Illinois.gov>; San Diego, Nick M <Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>; Dellaquila, Trevor <Trevor.Dellaquila@Illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814

Thanks so much. Does the Agency have a list of 811- and 814-permitted landfills that it could share?

From: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2026 5:14 PM

To: Eastvold, Jonathan <Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov>

Cc: Hutchison, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Hutchison@Illinois.gov>; Roubitchev, Mike <Mike.Roubitchev@Illinois.gov>; Armstrong, Andrew <Andrew.Armstrong@Illinois.gov>; San Diego, Nick M <Nick.M.SanDiego@Illinois.gov>; Dellaquila, Trevor <Trevor.Dellaquila@Illinois.gov>

Subject: Re: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814

Hi Jonathan,

It is my understanding that the Agency does not maintain a list identifying which facilities regulated under Parts 811 or 814 are privately owned or operated. The Board asked a similar question in the R22-18(A) proceeding, and relevant information should be available in the docket.

Please see the Agency's June 11, 2026 filing, as well as Land and Lakes Company's June 11, 2026 response to the Board's questions.

Thanks,

Sara

From: Eastvold, Jonathan <Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov>

Date: Monday, July 20, 2026 at 3:24 PM

To: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>; Hutchison, Kaitlyn <Kaitlyn.Hutchison@Illinois.gov>

Subject: Privately-owned/operated landfills under Parts 811 and 814

Good afternoon! I am tasked with analyzing the potential small business impact of R22-18(A) and am wondering if the Agency by any chance has a list of 811- or 814-regulated facilities that are either privately owned or privately operated.

I really appreciate your help.

Sincerely,

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D. (he/him)

Regulatory Flexibility Manager, Office of Entrepreneurship, Innovation, and Technology

Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity

Phone: 217-785-6145

Jonathan.Eastvold@Illinois.gov

[Subscribe](#) to the [Illinois Regulatory Alert](#)!

<https://dceo.Illinois.gov/>



Illinois
Department of Commerce
& Economic Opportunity
JB Pritzker, Governor



State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.